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Brendha Silva

From: Cleo Adams

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2025 10:24 AM

To: Daphne Gillyard

Cc: Ruta Viola; Gianna Denofrio; shane willis; Madison Tappa; Alyssa Willson;
dmoore@verandahcdds.net; ‘jeff jordan@kw.com’

Subject: Verandah East and Verandah West October Agenda

Attachments: CrossCreek Funds Request Revised. 9.26.25.doc

Hi Daphne,

Happy Monday! Please include the attached letter as well as the below email to the agenda for both VE and VW
consideration/discussion.

SW Florida Strong —

Cleo Adams

District Manager

Wrathell, Hunt & Associates, LLC
9220 Bonita Beach Road

Suite #214

Bonita Springs, FL 34135

(239) 989-2939 (M)

FRAUD ALERT ---- DUE TO INCREASED INCIDENTS OF WIRE
FRAUD, IF YOU RECEIVE WIRE INSTRUCTIONS FROM OUR OFFICE
DO NOT SEND A WIRE.

From: Matt <matt@crosscreekenv.com>

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2025 9:33 AM

To: Cleo Adams <crismondc@whhassociates.com>

Subject: RE: Verandah East and Verandah West Withholding of Fees w CrossCreek

Good morning,

I am hopeful that the board will be agreeable to our offer of $20,377.34, which reflects two months
of withheld services. I believe this is a fair resolution and would like to move forward from here
without any further payment being made.

From what I’ve gathered, the technician who went out to “clean” these areas noted that very little
work was actually required, as our treatments had already been effective. The results took a little
more time to show since they were selective applications around beneficial vegetation, which is
why the improvements weren’t immediately visible.

Please share this with the board for consideration and let me know if this is acceptable so we can
put this behind us and continue moving forward in a positive way.
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Thank you for your time and understanding.

Respectfully,

Matt Jones

Crosscreek Environmental Inc.
Cell # (863) 279-8711
matt@crosscreekenv.com

From: Cleo Adams <crismondc@whhassociates.com>

Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 12:58 PM

To: Gail Allums <gail@crosscreekenv.com>

Cc: George Bowling <george@crosscreekenv.com>; shane willis
<williss@whhassociates.com>

Subject: Verandah East and Verandah West Withholding of Fees w CrossCreek

Good Afternoon Gail, Please see attached. SW Florida Strong — Cleo Adams District
Manager Wrathell, Hunt & Associates, LLC 9220 Bonita Beach Road Suite
#214

Good Afternoon Gail,
Please see attached.

SW Florida Strong —

Cleo Adams

District Manager

Wrathell, Hunt & Associates, LLC
9220 Bonita Beach Road

Suite #214

Bonita Springs, FL 34135

(239) 989-2939 (M)

FRAUD ALERT ---- DUE TO INCREASED INCIDENTS OF WIRE FRAUD, IF YOU RECEIVE WIRE
INSTRUCTIONS FROM OUR OFFICE DO NOT SEND A WIRE.
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VERANDAH EAST AND VERANDAH WEST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICTS
FROM THE OFFICE
OF THE DISTRICT MANAGER
9220 BONITA BEACH ROAD, SUITE 214, BONITA SPRINGS, FL 34135
(239) 498-9020

September 26, 2025

Via Email and Fed-Ex
Crosscreek Environmental, Inc.
Attn: George Bowling

111 61t Street E

Palmetto, FL 34221
george@crosscreekenv.com

Re: VERANDAH EAST AND WEST CDDS - Notice of Funds Request - Lake &
Wetland Maintenance And Verandah East CDD Wall Maintenance

Dear Mr. Bowling & Ms. Allums:

As a follow up from our September 22, 2025 phone conversation surrounding the
Termination Notice with cause; as a result of the failure of Crosscreek to timely and
correctly perform its obligations and work under the contract, and due to Crosscreek’s
uncorrected defective work, Verandah East and Verandah West CDD’s were required to
retain the services of another qualified vendor to perform services and correct the
defective work of Crosscreek. As a result of Crosscreek’ s failure to comply with the
contract requirements by letter dated July 20, 2025, Verandah East and Verandah West
CDD’s exercised its right to cancel the contract effective on August 15, 2025.

The Verandah East and Verandah West Community Development District’s incurred
expenses totaling $23,550.00 for the required Lake and Wetland Maintenance. The
District withheld April and July Payments totaling $20,377.34; leaving an outstanding
amount due to the District’s in the amount of $3,172.66 as follows:

e $16,000.00 (initial cleanup)

e $7.550.00 (C/O for the Removal of Cattail — Lake P-4)
$23,550.00 Verandah East & Verandah West CDD’s
$20.,377.34 (Funds held for Invoice 22182 and 21070 from CrossCreek)
$3,172.66



mailto:george@crosscreekenv.com

VERANDAH EAST AND VERANDAH WEST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICTS
FROM THE OFFICE
OF THE DISTRICT MANAGER
9220 BONITA BEACH ROAD, SUITE 214, BONITA SPRINGS, FL 34135
(239) 498-9020

The Verandah East Community Development District incurred expenses totaling

$1,800.00 for the required Monthly trim back of Vegetation adjacent to the perimeter
wall and conservation areas. The District withheld the July Payment totaling $150.00;
leaving an outstanding amount due to the District the amount of $1,650.00 as follows:

e $2,800.00 Verandah East Wall Maintenance adjacent to Conservation areas
e $1.000.00 (C/O Reduction specific to Verandah East Wall Maintenance)
$1,800.00
$ 150.00 (Funds held for Invoice 22181 from CrossCreek).
$1,650.00 Balance Due to Verandah East Community Development District.

The Districts are requesting reimbursement from Crosscreek Environmental for the cost
incurred to bring the property into compliance and based on the specifications of the
contract.

As we have discussed, the District has numerous photo documentation of the lakes out of
compliance. The District has pictures of the Verandah East CDD lack of vegetation
maintenance adjacent to the perimeter fencing/walls. Should you wish to discuss, please
contact me (239) 989-2939.

Sincerely,

Verandah East and West Community Development Districts
Cleo Adams

District Manager

Enclosures

Cc:  Alyssa Willson — District Counsel
Chuck Adams - District Manager

File
Mailed: Via Email & Fed-Ex
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MEMORANDUM
Date: October 8, 2025
To: Verandah East & Verandah West Board of Supervisors
From: Shane Willis — Operations Manager
Subject: Consideration of Award of Contract — Lake & Wetland Maintenance
Cec: File

Crosscreek Environmental was terminated on August 5" due to non-compliance with the
District’s executed contract agreement. District Staff retained Superior Waterway Services to
provide the initial lake cleanup and placed on a month-to-month basis for on-going contract
services specific to lake maintenance. Staff recently solicited a Request for Proposals (RFP)
based on the contract specifications provided by the District.

A total of five lake & wetland maintenance companies were contacted with two providing
proposals (one declined to participate & one was nonresponsive). As is typical with the Districts
contracts, this is a one-year contract with a second-year option of renewal and at the sole
discretion of the Districts. The financial tabulation is as follows:

Company: 1% Year Price: 2" Year Price:
e Premier Lakes $144,000.00 $150,000.00

I.  VE Wall Maintenance $1,800.00 $1,800.00
e Superior Waterways $159,610 $165,060.28

I.  VE Wall Maintenance $1,800.00 $1,800.00

Premier Lakes have the capability of maintaining the contract and have decades of experience in
Lakes and Wetlands management providing a wide range of aquatic and wetland services. Their
confirmed references are Fiddler’s Creek CDD #1, Harbour Isles CDD, Tern Bay CDD as well
as The Brooks Of Bonita Springs CDD I and II.

Superior Waterway Services, Inc. was founded in 1999 out of Riviera Beach, F1 with a SW
Florida office in North Port and provide a wide range of aquatic and wetlands services. Their
confirmed references are Mediterra CDD, BRGE CDD (Bonita National), & Bayside
Improvement District & Bay Creek CDD (The Colony and Pelican Landing).
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The contract with CrossCreek Environmental, Inc was $122,264.00, which did not include the
Verandah East Wall Maintenance of $1,800.00, and was not a shared cost with Verandah West.

The District’s current combined budget is $123,000.00 for this service in Fiscal Year 2025/26.

Verandah East has budgeted $1,800.00 specific to the wall vegetation maintenance adjacent to
the conservation areas.

Premier Lakes submittal is $21K over the budgeted amount for contract services, while Superior
Waterway Services is $37,346.00.

The District will have to utilize unassigned fund balance in order to cover these expenses. As a
reminder, the Districts are funding aquascaping/pipe cleanout annually of $96,300.00 with a
schedule of inspecting and cleaning every three years. Next schedule for this service is Fiscal
Year 2028.
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Verandah East & West CDD Board of Supervisors
Shane Willis — Operations Manager
October 8, 2025

Status Report — Field Operations

Aquatics & Wetlands RFP: Request for Proposals sent 9/12/25.

On-Site Field Review:

e Veranda East

1.

2.

8/7/25 — Reviewed erosion complaint on Amblewind, met with resident and
explained cause of erosion was his downspouts.

9/4/25 - 6 lakes reviewed, 3 lakes were in compliance and 3 were not in
compliance (2 had been recently treated). A report and work order was filed with
the month-to-month service provider.

e Veranda West

1.

2.
3.

8/11/25 - Response sent to SFWMD Non-compliance letter (missing preserve
signs)

9/16/25 — Proposal received and proof approved for preserve signs ($4,200.00).
9/30/25 — Resident Letter sent requesting they water the sod placed on lake H12
lake bank.

9/30/25 — 30-day extension request sent to SFWMD, waiting for sign delivery.



VERANDAH WEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 MEETING SCHEDULE

LOCATION
11390 Palm Beach Blvd., First Floor, Fort Myers, Florida 33905

DATE POTENTIAL DISCUSSION/FOCUS TIME
October 8, 2025 Regular Meeting 2:00 PM
January 14, 2026 Regular Meeting 2:00 PM

May 13, 2026 Regular Meeting 2:00 PM
August 12, 2026 Public Hearing & Regular Meeting 2:00 PM




	AGENDA LETTER: October 8, 2025 Meeting Agenda
	TAB 3: Update/Discussion: Letter to Crosscreek Environmental, Inc. Regarding Notice of Funds Request for Lake Maintenance
	TAB 4: Consideration of Award of Contract for Lake and Wetland Maintenance
	TAB 5: Discussion/Consideration of Letter of No Objection for Observation Pier
	UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Acceptance of Unaudited Financial Statements as of August 31, 2025
	•	Financial Highlights Report

	MINUTES: Approval of August 13, 2025 Pubic Hearing and Regular Meeting Minutes
	STAFF REPORTS: District Manager: Wrathell, Hunt and Associates, LLC
	•	Operations Report
	•	NEXT MEETING DATE: January 14, 2026 at 2:00 PM




